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ADDENDUM #2 
BID B2014-50/204 

COMPOSIT SAMPLER 
 
 
 
TO: All Potential Bidders 
 
This addendum forms part of the Bid Documents.  It supplements and modifies them as follows: 
 
ITEM #1 – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
 
1. Actual bottle configuration(s) desired were not specified. Please specify. 

a. Bottle configuration is one bottle. 
 
2. Suction line and strainer type and length were not specified. Please specify. 

a. The suction line can be any diameter. The length of the suction is between 2 to 15 
feet. 

 
3. Need for a pump heater was not clear. Do you want this included? 

a. The need for a pump heather is due to the fact these samplers will be outside. 
 
4. Will you be flowpacing the sampler? If so, please specify type of flow meter (or output signal the 

meter exports). 
a. The sampler needs the capability to flow pace. The type of flow meter is unknown 

due to the fact the flow meters are part of the bid package. 
 
Please return this addendum to the Purchasing Department in the bid envelope. If your bid 
has already been sent and this addendum does not pertain to bid pricing, you may return it via 
facsimile. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum #2 – Bid #B2014-50/204. 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Name 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Title 
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